

From:

Date: Fri, 5 May 2000 17:08:14 EDT

Subject: Dropping Nike

To: nona@umich.edu

Status:

The NIKE scandal made the front page of the Washington Post. As a 50 year graduate of the University I am sickened by those "swooshs" on our teams uniforms - especially that on the cap of cpach Lloyd Carr! Does he get his OWN fee from Nike, or is the fee included in the millions of dollars that the university

receives? Either way it is a strain on the tradition of a great university.

President Bollinger: I believe you are allowing crass commercial considerations to influence you. I suggest you add several dollars to the tickets for an always full full stadium - and call it the "No to Nike" fee.

Robert J. Greene

'49 LS&A Poli. Sci